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DATE: 10/07/2019
TO: Borough of Middlesex Planning Board
FROM: William Johnson, Deputy Fire Marshal, Middlesex County FM Office
RE: Application #

Location: River Road / Baekeland Ave.
Block: 353 Lot: 1.01 & 1.02

On behalf of the Middlesex County Fire Marshals Office, | have reviewed the above referenced
plans and provide the following comments and concerns regarding the same.

The Fire Marshals Office has no Comment on the Traffic Impact Study

If you have any questions or need any additional information, please feel free to contact the
Middlesex County Fire Marshals Office. 732-316-7194

Middlesex County...“The Greatest County in the Land”
www.co.middlesex.nj.us - 1001 Fire Academy Drive, Sayreville, NJ 08872
- 732-316-7183 - 732-721-7486
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09/20/2019

Borough of Middlesex Planning Board

William Johnson, Deputy Fire Marshal, Middlesex County FM Office
Application # P2019-05

Location: Middlesex LLC, River Road / Baekeland Ave.

Block: 353 Lot: 1.01 & 1.02

On behalf of the Middlesex County Fire Marshals Office, | have reviewed the above referenced
plans and provide the following comments and concerns regarding the same.

1.

Have fire lanes and signs added to all non-parking areas and roadways around
building.

2. Have knox box installed at fire department pump room and shown on drawings.

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



